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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
Date: May 25, 2011 
 
To:  General/Mechanical/Electrical/Roofing/Paving Contractors 
 
From: Lynn Hinrichs – Asst Director Construction Management 
 
Reference: FY 2012 Contractor Prequalification Process    
 
Subject: Addendum No. 2 
 
Pages Total Addendum 2 pages 
 
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the 
effective date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the 
execution or effective dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the 
State of Utah and DFCM, as it relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be 
the Utah law in effect at the time of the issuance of this Addendum. 
 
 
2.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES:    There are no Project Schedule changes 
 
2.2 GENERAL ITEMS:   Questions/Answers 
 

2.2.1 Question: Is there a page limit on the “performance and references” section of the 
submittal? 
Answer: No 

  
2.2.2 Question: In the Stage-1 documents it is listed that the “statement of qualifications” and 

“project management approach” is limited to two pages.  It was mentioned at the meeting 
yesterday that two pages should be sufficient but that it was o-k if it was longer.  Please 
clarify.  Is two pages the limit or not? 
Answer: The limit is two pages as indicated on page 7 of the RFP.  
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2.2.3 Question: Three copies of the “statement of qualifications” and the “project 
management approach” are requested.  It was mentioned that fax and email submittals are 
acceptable.  How should the three copy request be fulfilled if we choose to email our 
information? 
Answer: The fax or e-mail comment was only applicable to the recertification forms. 
If you are submitting statement of qualifications and project management approach 
documents, three hard copies are required. 
 

2.2.4 Question: What is the email address for our Stage-1 documentation? 
Answer: This is only applicable to recertification forms.  Use the e-mail address given 
in the RFP: lynnhinrichs@utah.gov 
 

2.2.5 Question: Is a hard copy submittal preferred to faxing or emailing? 
Answer:  This was answered in item 2.2.3 above. 

 
2.3 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT POTENTIAL STAGE II PROJECTS LIST:  The following 

roofing jobs have been added: 
 

• Snow College – Student Activity Center Partial Reroof 
• Courts – Layton City Court Building Reroof 
• Ogden/Weber ATC – Heat Plant Reroof 
• Utah Air National Guard – Hangar and Office Building Reroof 
• Parks and Recreation - Edge of the Cedars State Park – Museum Partial Reroof 

 


